

Cyngor Cymuned Llandeilo Ferwallt
Bishopston Community Council
Recreational Facilities Meeting

Minutes of meeting held
Monday, 9th March 2015 @ 7.30pm

Chair :- S. Dunce

Present. S. Dunce. (Chair) A. Edwards. Cll'r K. Marsh. J. Thomas.
I. Jones. J. Hunt.

N. Richards. (Clerk).

Apologies. T. de Vall. C. Jones. G. Jenkins.

Declarations of Interest :- None.

Minutes. Minutes of the RFC Meeting, held 9th February were approved.

Matters Arising.

01.10.12	Bishopston Nursery Park. Replace playground equipment.	Sub Committee preparing the grant application. Committee met with Bishopston School Council as part of grant application. Grant expected to take 12 to 18 months to the acceptance stage. Ongoing.
01.02.15	May Day Monday May 4th	May Day events to start at 2-00pm to 4pm. Ribbons to be put up for school practice K. Marsh & G. Jenkins. It was agreed to charge commercial sellers/providers £50-00 and table top £10-00. Arrangements to be made, Marquee, Bishopston Primary school, Murton W.I. "teas", St Johns Ambulance, ice cream van, bouncy castle. Enquire about having the Ukulele band, Murton Choir, Territorial Army (TA's), Fire Brigade, Police, Murton Art Club, Plough & Harrow beer bar and BBQ ? also the Oystermouth Radio Station. Grass to be cut that weekend by contractor for event. Grass to be cut around May pole on the Day.

Correspondences.

No Correspondences.

Mr. J. Hunt asked if benches/picnic benches could be put south side of playing fields, for when there are cricket matches. Clerk to get prices.

Clerk.

Nothing to report.

Next meeting of RFC to be Monday 13th April 2015.